STELLA TSANI

Assistant Professor

Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece
Ioannina, 451 10

stellatsani@uoi.gr

Personal web page

SHORT BIO April 2022

Stella Tsani is Assistant Professor at the Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece. She holds a PhD in Economics and Business from the University of Reading, UK. She is one of the 39 new members, first in Greece, selected on the grounds of the excellence of their scientific research and the demonstrated societal engagement to join the Global Young Academy in June 2022 for a tenure of five years. She is invited expert member of the foresight group, coordinated by Plan Bleu, on the Mediterranean basin "MED 2050" project. She is an expert member of the Body of Knowledge as well as start-up mentor and trainer for the Cross-KIC (EIT Food, EIT Manufacturing, EIT Climate, EIT Raw Materials) initiative "Finding innovative solutions for water scarcity in Southern Europe". Stella is the Scientific Coordinator of the projects "Energy governance for sustainable development" funded by the EEA grants and "Structural capacities for tackling wicked problems" (Erasmus+). She is the lead editor of the Handbook of Sustainable Politics and Economics of Natural Resources. She acts as invited scientific advisory board member in the START2030 project funded by the Austrian Institute of Economic Research and in the Life Beware project. Stella is representative at the Euro-Mediterranean Forum of Institutes of Economic Sciences (FEMISE). She has acted as expert proposal evaluator for the French National Research Agency and reviewer for the IPCC Special Report on the Ocean and Cryosphere in a Changing Climate. She has more than 10 years of professional experience with multi-sectoral networks across the knowledge triangle and has participated in more than 35 projects funded by national and international bodies (European Commission, World Bank, Bank of Greece, Ministry of the Environment of Cyprus, etc.). Her work applies economic methods and tools to address questions related to sustainable development, public policy assessment, sovereign wealth management (Sovereign Wealth Funds), natural resources with focus on renewables, hydrocarbons and water, Water-Energy-Food-Ecosystems Nexus, institutions, labour markets, technology innovation, economy energy and environmental modelling and scenario analysis. Her publications appear in leading economics peer reviewed journals (Economics letters, Economic Modelling, Energy Economics, Environmental Science and Policy, Business Strategy and the Environment, Economic Systems, Resources Policy, etc.) and in edited volumes. She contributes to the public dialogue and science communication with publications in the media and with participation in public dissemination events.

STELLA TSANI

Assistant Professor Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece Ioannina, 451 10

Curriculum Vitae April 2022

Contents

CONTACT INFORMATION	3
PERSONAL INFORMATION	3
EDUCATION	3
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	3
SCIENTIFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS	4
PAPERS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS	4
BOOK CHAPTERS IN EDITED VOLUMES	5
OTHER PUBLICATIONS	7
EDITORIAL WORK IN COLLECTIVE VOLUMES AND PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS	9
PARTICIPATION IN INTERDISCIPLINARY PROJECTS	9
SCIENTIFIC REPORTS	
MEDIA COVERAGE AND ENGAGEMENT WITH PUBLIC DEBATE	
CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, AND INVITED TALKS	12
GRANTS AND AWARDS	14
ACADEMIC SERVICES	14
LECTURING AND TRAINING	14
MEMBERSHIPS	15
REFEREEING	
LANGUAGES	16
COMPUTING SKILLS	

STELLA TSANI

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece

Curriculum Vitae April 2022

CONTACT INFORMATION

Address: Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, 451 10 Ioannina, Greece

E-mail: stellatsani@uoi.gr
Tel: +30 265100 5970

Personal website: https://sites.google.com/site/stellatsani/

Public profiles: Scopus Google Scholar ORCID EconPapers IDEAS SSRN Publons/Web of Science

Academia Researchgate LinkedIn Facebook Twitter

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: May 14th, 1982

Nationality: Greek

Family status: Married, 2 daughters (d.o.b 18/7/2014 & 01/06/2016)

EDUCATION

2006-2011	PhD, Economics and Business, University of Reading, UK (University of Reading Scholarship)
2005-2006	MA, Business and Management in Emerging Markets, University of Reading, UK (Distinction)
2004	BSc, Economics, University of Essex, UK (Erasmus Scholarship)

2000-2005 BSc, Economics, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022- 2027 2021-Present 2020-Present 2020-Present 2020-Present	Member, Global Young Academy (selected member, five-year tenure start in June 2022) Representative, Euro-Mediterranean Forum of Institutes of Economic Sciences (FEMISE) Assistant Professor, University of Ioannina, Greece Adjunct Faculty, Hellenic Open University, Greece Body of Knowledge expert, start-up mentor, and trainer for the EIT cross KIC initiative
	"Finding Innovative solutions for water scarcity in the South" (EIT Food, EIT Manufacturing, EIT Climate, EIT Raw Materials), EU
2017-Present	Visiting Faculty, MBA International, Athens University of Economics and Business, Greece
2020-2021	Visiting Faculty, Technical University of Crete, Greece
2018-2019	Economist Consultant, Hellenic Hydrocarbon Resources Management, Greece
2018	Consultant and expert contributor (twice) for the program "Public Diplomacy: EU and Russia", Goethe Institute Moscow, Russia
2016-2019	Affiliated Researcher, ATHENA Research and Innovation Centre in Information Communication & Knowledge Technologies, Greece
2017-2018	Head, Department of Energy, Economic Policy and Regional Cooperation, International Centre for Research on the Environment and the Economy, Greece
2017	Adjunct Assistant Professor, Department of International and European Economic Studies, Athens University of Economics and Business, Greece
2011-2016	Research Fellow, Energy-Economy-Environment Modelling Lab, National Technical University of Athens, Greece

2012-2014 Research Fellow, Europrism Research Centre, Cyprus

2010 Research Fellow, Bank of Greece, Greece

2008-2010 Research Fellow, Public Finance Monitoring Centre, Azerbaijan
 2008 Research Fellow, Institute of Energy for South East Europe, Greece
 2007-2010 Sessional Lecturer, Department of Economics, University of Reading, UK

SCIENTIFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Google Scholar: 1823 citations, h-index 17, i10-index 26

Scopus: 605 citations, h-index: 10

ResearchGate: 1014 citations, RG score: 22.5

PAPERS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS

- Realising the potential of renewable energy as a tool for energy security in small island developing states with W. Leal Filho, A.-L. Balogun, D. Surroop, A.L. Salvia, K. Narula, C. Li, J.D. Hunt, A. Gatto, A. Sharifi, H. Feng, H. Azadi, Sustainability, 2022, 14, 4965. https://doi.org/10.3390/su14094965
- Rethinking ecosystem service indicators for their application to intermittent rivers with A. Pastor, A., O. Tzoraki, D. Bruno, T. Kaletova, C. Mendoza-Lera, A. Alamanos, M. Brummer, T. Datry, A.M. De Girolamo, J. Jakubinsky, I. Logar, I. Loures, M. Ilheou, P. Koundouri, J.P. Nunes, C. Quintas-Sorano, C., T. Sykes, A. Truchy, D. Jorda-Capdevila, Ecological Indicators, (2022), 108693.
- 3. <u>Limiting fiscal procyclicality: Evidence from resource-rich countries</u> with Coutinho, L., Georgiou, D., Heracleous, M., Michaelides, A. **Economic Modelling**, 106 (2022), 105700, **2* AJG**
- 4. The Arctic Environmental Responsibility Perceptions Index: A method to rank heterogenous extractive industry companies for governance purposes with Overland, I., Bourmistrov, A., Dale, B., Irlbacher-Fox, S., Juraev, J., Podgaiskii, E., Stammler, F., Vakulchuk, R., Wilson, E. Business Strategy and the Environment, 30(4), (2021), 1623-1643. 3* AJG
- 5. Resource management and sustainable development: A review of the European water policies in accordance with the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals with Koundouri, P., Akinsete, E. Environmental Science and Policy, 114, (2020), 570-579. **3* AJG**
- 6. Assessing the effectiveness of the Water Framework Directive as a tool to address different levels of water scarcity based on two case studies of the Mediterranean region with Apostolaki, S., Akinsete, E., Koundouri, P., Pittis, N., Levantis, E. Water, 11, (2019), 840.
- 7. The link between ecosystem services and human wellbeing in the implementation of the European Water Framework Directive: Assessing four river basins in Europe with Akinsete, E., Apostolaki, S., Chatzistamoulou, N., Koundouri, P. Water, 11(3), (2019), 508.
- 8. <u>Down scaling of climate change scenarii to river catchment level: a transdisciplinary methodology applied to Evrotas river basin, Greece</u> with Ker Rault, P., Koundouri, P., Akinsete, E., Ludwig, R., Huber-Garcia, V., Akouna, V., Kalogianni, E., Luttik, J., Kok, K., Skoulikidis, N., Froebrigh, J. **Science of the Total Environment**, 660, (2019), 1623-1632.
- Common environment policies in different sustainability paradigms: Evidence from the Baltic, Adriatic, and Black Seas with Zagonari, F., Mavrikis, S., Koundouri, P. Frontiers in Marine Science, 5, (2018), 1-15.
- A methodological note for the development of integrated aquaculture production models with Koundouri, P. Frontiers in Marine Science, 4, (2018), 406.
- 11. Energy system impacts and policy implications of the European Intended Nationally

 <u>Determined Contribution and low-carbon pathway to 2050</u> with Fragkos, P., Tasios, N.,

 Paroussos, L., Capros, P. Energy Policy, 100, (2017), 216-226. **2* AJG**

- 12. <u>Assessment of the macroeconomic and sectoral effects of higher electricity and gas prices in the EU: A general equilibrium modeling approach</u> with Capros, P., Paroussos, L., Charalampidis, I., Fragkiadakis, K., Karkatsoulis, P. **Energy Strategy Reviews**, 9, (2016), 18-27.
- 13. <u>First mover advantages of the European Union's climate change mitigation strategy</u> with Karkatsoulis, P., Capros, P., Fragkos, P., Paroussos, L. <u>International Journal of Energy</u> Research, 40(6), (2016), 814-830.
- 14. On the relationship between resource funds, governance and institutions. Evidence from quantile regression analysis. Resources Policy, 44, (2015), 94-111. 2* AJG
- Macroeconomic scenarios for the South Mediterranean countries: Evidence from general equilibrium model simulation results with Paroussos, L., Fragkiadakis, K., Charalampidis, I., Capros, P. Economic Systems, 39(1), (2015), 121-142. 2* AJG
- European decarbonisation pathways under alternative technological and policy choices: A
 <u>multi-model analysis</u> with Capros, P., Paroussos, L., Fragkos, P., Boitier, B., Wagner, B., Busch,
 S., Resch, G., Blesl, M., Bollen, M. Energy Strategy Reviews, 2(3-4), (2014), 231-245.
- 17. <u>Description of models and scenarios used to assess European decarbonisation pathways</u> with Capros, P., Paroussos, L., Fragkos, P., Boitier, B., Wagner, B., Busch, S., Resch, G., Blesl, M., Bollen, M. **Energy Strategy Reviews**, 2(3-4), (2014), 220-230.
- 18. <u>Natural resources, governance, and institutional quality: The role of resource funds.</u> **Resources Policy**, 38(2), (2013), 181-195. **2*** AJG
- 19. Female labour force participation and economic growth in the South Mediterranean countries with Paroussos, L., Fragkiadakis, K., Charalambidis, I., Capros, P. Economics Letters, 120(2), (2013), 323-328. **3*AJG**
- 20. Energy consumption and economic growth: A causality analysis for Greece, Energy Economics, 32(3), (2010), 582-590. **3*AJG**

BOOK CHAPTERS IN EDITED VOLUMES

- "European Green Deal and development perspectives for the Mediterranean region" In Brears, R. (Ed.) The Palgrave Encyclopedia of Urban and Regional Futures Palgrave Macmillan, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-51812-7_307-1
- "In quest of sustainable politics and economics of natural resources: A summary of contributions and future research directions" with Overland, I. In Tsani, S., Overland I. (Eds.) The Sustainable Politics and Economics of Natural Resources. Edward Elgar Publishing (2021). ISBN: 9781789908763.
- 3. "Green policies and sustainable development in Saudi Arabia" with Najm S. In Tsani, S., Overland I. (Eds.) The Sustainable Politics and Economics of Natural Resources. Edward Elgar Publishing (2021). ISBN: 9781789908763.
- 4. "Fiscal policy, macroeconomic volatility, and the role of institutions under resource abundance" with Coutinho, L. In Tsani, S., Overland I. (Eds.) The Sustainable Politics and Economics of Natural Resources. Edward Elgar Publishing (2021). ISBN: 9781789908763.
- "Energy modelling for sustainable policy making: State of the art and future challenges" with Kozlova, M. In Tsani, S., Overland I. (Eds.) The Sustainable Politics and Economics of Natural Resources. Edward Elgar Publishing (2021). ISBN: 9781789908763.
- "Policies and socio-economic tools for sustainable water management" with Apostolaki, S., Koundouri, P. In Tsani, S., Overland I. (Eds.) The Sustainable Politics and Economics of Natural Resources. Edward Elgar Publishing (2021). ISBN: 9781789908763.
- 7. "Energy resources, local content policies and economic growth: The case of hydrocarbons exploration in Greece". In Vlachos, V., Bitzenis, A. and Sergi, B.S. (Ed.) Modeling Economic

- Growth in Contemporary Greece, Emerald Publishing Limited, Bingley (2021). ISBN: 978-1-80071-123-5.
- "Public financing and management for a sustainable healthcare sector: Some lessons from the Covid-19 pandemic" with Riza, E., Tsiamagka, P., Nassi, M. In Leal Filho W. (Ed.), COVID-19: Paving the Way for More Sustainable World Springer, Cham (2021). ISBN: 978-3-030-69286-5.
- 9. "Public policies, one-health and global inequalities under the Covid-19 lens" with Riza, E., Tsiamagka, P., Nassi, M. In Leal Filho W., Azul A., Brandli L., Özuyar P., Wall T. (Eds) Reduced Inequalities. Encyclopedia of the UN Sustainable Development Goals. Springer, Cham (2021). ISBN: 978-3-319-71060-0.
- "Techno- and socio-economic models of production with application to aquaculture: results from the BlueBRIDGE project" with Antzoulatos, G., Dimitrakopoulos, C., Petra, E. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow. Springer, Cham (2021). ISBN: 978-3-030-56845-0
- 11. "Sovereign Wealth Funds and public financing for climate action" with I. Overland. In Leal Filho W., Azul A., Brandli L., Özuyar P., Wall T. (Eds) Climate Action. Encyclopedia of the UN Sustainable Development Goals. Springer, Cham, (2020). ISBN: 978-3-319-71063-1.
- 12. "Public policies for just transition: local content, employment, and human capital". In Leal Filho W., Azul A., Brandli L., Lange Salvia A., Wall T. (eds) Decent Work and Economic Growth. Encyclopedia of the UN Sustainable Development Goals. Springer, Cham (2020). ISBN: 978-3-319-71058-7.
- 13. "<u>Hydropower</u>" with Schrader, F., Kamolidinov, A., Bekhanov, M., Laljebaev, M. In Xenarios, S., Schmidt-Vogt, D., Qadir, M., Janusz-Pawletta, B., Abdullaev, I. (Eds.), (2020), The Aral Sea Basin Water for Sustainable Development in Central Asia, Routledge, ISBN: 9781138348882
- 14. "Socio-economic and policy implications of multi-stressed rivers: A European perspective" with Koundouri, P., Akinsete, E. In Sabater, S., Elosegi, A., Ludwig, R. (Eds.) Multiple Stressors in River Ecosystems. Elsevier (2019). ISBN: 978-0-12-811713-2.
- "Critical questions that need to be answered in the energy-growth field" with Menegaki, A. In Menegaki, A. (Ed.) The Energy-Growth Nexus Economics and Econometrics. A Manual. Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2018). ISBN: 9780128127469.
- "The energy-growth checklist for authors" with Menegaki, A. In Menegaki, A. (Ed.) The Energy-Growth Nexus Economics and Econometrics. A Manual. Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2018). ISBN: 9780128127469.
- 17. "Introduction to the Mermaid project" with Koundouri, P., Airoldi, L., Boon, A., Giannouli, A., Levantis, L., Moussoulides, A., Stuiver, M. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 18. "Methodology for integrated socio-economic assessment of multi-use offshore platforms" with Koundouri, P., Dávila, O., Stithou, M., Babalos, M., Xepapadeas, A., Anastasiou, I., Antypas, A., Kourogenis, N., Mousoulides, N., Mousoulidou, A., Ahrensberg, A., Zanuttigh, B., Zagonari, F., Lange, M. A., Jimenez, C., Rosen, L., Lindhe, A., Norrman, J., Söderqvist, T., Troianos, D., Frentzos, A., Krontira, Y., Diaz, Y., Guanche, R., de Bel, M., He, W., Kabdasli, S., Elginoz, N., Bagci, N., Bas, B., Cantu, M., Masotti, M., Suffredini, M., Stuiver, M., Giannakis., E In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 19. "Socio-economic analysis of a selected multi-use offshore site in the Baltic sea" with Bas, B., Elginoz, I., Giannakis, E., Giannouli, A., Koundouri, P., Mohlenberg, F., Moussoulides, A.,

- Petersen, O., Xepapadeas, P., Xepapadeas, A. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- "Socio-economic analysis of a selected multi-use offshore site in the North sea" with Soderqvist, T., Bas, B., de Bel, M., Boon, A., Elginoz, I., Garção, R., Giannakis, E., Giannouli, A., Koundouri, P., Moussoulides, A., Norrman, J., Rosén, L., Schouten, J., Stuiver, M., Xepapadeas, P., Xepapadeas, A. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 21. "Socio-economic analysis of a selected multi-use offshore site in the Atlantic" with Simal, P., Ortega, S., Bas, B., Elginoz, B., Garcia, R., del Jesus, F., Giannakis, E., Giannouli, A., Koundouri, P., Moussoulides, A., Xepapadeas, A., Xepapadeas, P. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 22. "Socio-economic analysis of a selected multi-use offshore site in the Mediterranean sea" with Koundouri, P., Giannouli, A., Airoldi, L., Bas, B., Broszeit, S., Elginoz, N., Giannakis, E., Zagonari, F., Krontira, Y., Moussoulides, A., Troianos, D., Xepapadeas, P., Xepapadeas, A., Zanuttigh, B. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 23. "Risk Analysis for the selected final MERMAID designs" with Xepapadeas, P., Giannouli, A., Koundouri, P., Moussoulides, A., Xepapadeas, A. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) (2017) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland. ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 24. "Conclusions and Recommendations" with Koundouri, P., Giannouli, A., Giannakis, E., Levantis, E., Moussoulides, A. In Koundouri, P. (Ed.) The Ocean of Tomorrow Vol. I, Investment Assessment of Multi-Use Offshore Platforms: Methodology and Applications, Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2017). ISBN 978-3-319-55772-4.
- 25. "Female labour force participation and economic development" with Paroussos, L., Fragkiadakis, K., Charalambidis, I., Capros, P. In Ayadi, R., Dabrowski, M., De Wulf, L. (Eds.) Economic and Social Development of the Southern and Eastern Mediterranean Countries Springer International Publishing, Switzerland (2015). ISBN 978-3-319-11121-6.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- Innovative solutions to cope with water scarcity. White Paper with Apostolaki, S., Berbel, J., Casielles, r., Consoli, S., Cebollero, E. D., Fatone, F., Intrigliolo, D. S., Masi, F., Schmidt, G., Rosando, A. S., Skunka, D.. EIT Water scarcity (2021)
- A review of financial instruments available to startups, scaleups in the water sector. Finding innovative solutions to water scarcity in Southern Europe with Janiak, P., Pasi, M. C., Bartoli, M. S., Suzenet, G. EIT Water Scarcity (2021).
- 3. Ecosystem services and social perception with Didac Jorda-Capdevila et al. in Magand, C., Alves, M. E. et al. (2020). Intermittent rivers and ephemeral streams: what water managers need to know. Zenodo. http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.3888474
- 4. Economic terms and local content policies for hydrocarbon exploration and production in Greece (Οικονομικοί όροι και δημόσιες πολιτικές εγχώριου δυναμικού για την έρευνα και την εκμετάλλευση των υδρογονανθράκων στην Ελλάδα. Ο ρόλος της ΕΔΕΥ), (2020), Hellenic Hydrocarbon Resources Management.

- 5. Socio-economic measures for achieving total water cost recovery: A brief analysis with illustration from the Evrotas river basin, Greece with P. Koundouri, N. Pittis & E. Levantis, Environmental Analysis & Ecology Studies, (2019), 5(2), DOI: 10.31031/EAES.2019.05.000610
- Position paper on water, energy, food and ecosystems (WEFE) nexus and sustainable development goals (SDGs) with C., Carmona-Moreno, C. Dondeynaz, M. Biedler, et al., (2019), JRC Technical Report, European Commission.
- 7. <u>The BLUEMED Strategic Research and Innovation Agenda (SRIA).</u> Updated version 2018 with Barbandi et al. BLUEMED Initiative.
- 8. Water-Energy-Food Nexus and Environment in Central Asia with S. Xenarios, V. Smakhtin, J. Sehring, D. Schmidt-Vogt, C. Hannah & E. Michalena (2018). Proceedings of the Workshop on Water-Energy-Food-Ecosystems (WEFE) Nexus and Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg.
- EU Reference Scenario 2016. Energy, Transport and GHGs Emissions. Trends to 2050 with P. Capros, A. De Vita, N. Tasios, P. Siskos, M. Kannavou, A. Petropoulos, S. Evangelopoulou, M. Zampara, D. Papadopoulos, C. Nakos, L. Paroussos, K. Fragkiadakis, Karkatsoulis L. Höglund-Isaksson, W. Winiwarter, P. Purohit, A. Gomez-Sanabria, S. Frank, N. Forsell, M. Gusti, P. HavlíK, M. Obersteiner, H.P. Witzke, M. Kesting (2016). European Commission, Directorate-General for Energy, Directorate-General for Climate Action and Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport. Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union. ISBN 978-92-79-52373-1.
- Romania Component C3 of Romania Climate Change RAS Report on the simulation of low carbon green growth policies, including the results of impact assessment and final policy recommendations. Sector and topic analysis contribution carried out with L. Kasek, P. Capros, L. Paroussos, N. Kouvaritakis, K. Fragkiadakis, P. Siskos, A. De Vita, P. Karkatsoulis, J. Gaska, A. Dospinescu, D. Unguru & L. Gaft (2015). The World Bank, Report No. AUS5495, Europe and Central Asia.
- 11. <u>Scenarios of macro-economic development for Catalonia on Horizon 2030</u> with R. Ayadi, Paroussos, K. Fragkiadakis, P. Capros, C. Sessa, R. Enei & M. Gafarot (2015). Barcelona Centre for International Affairs, CIDOB, B-19308-2015, Barcelona.
- GEM-E3 Model Documentation with P. Capros, D. Van Regemorter, L. Paroussos, P. Karkatsoulis, K. Fragkiadakis, I. Charalambidis & T. Revesz (2013). Joint Research Centre, Luxembourg, Publications Office of the European Union. ISBN 978-92-79-31463-6.
- 13. "Governance, transparency and accountability in Sovereign Wealth Funds: Remarks on the assessment, rankings and benchmarks to Date" with I. Ahmadov & K. Aslanli in Sovereign Wealth Funds: New Challenges for the Caspian Countries (2011) Public Finance Monitoring Center, Khazar University, Azerbaijan and Revenue Watch Institute NY, USA.
- 14. "Sovereign Wealth Funds as the Emerging Players in the Global Financial Arena: Characteristics, Risks and Governance" with I. Ahmadov & K. Aslanli in <u>Sovereign Wealth Funds: New Challenges</u> <u>for the Caspian Countries</u> (2011) Public Finance Monitoring Center, Khazar University, Azerbaijan and Revenue Watch Institute NY, USA.
- 15. "Assessment of the total economic cost of climate change using a general equilibrium model" with P. Capros, M. Zampara, L. Paroussos, Z. Vrontisi & M. Papaioannou in The Environmental, Economic and Social Impacts of Climate Change in Greece Bank of Greece (2011). ISBN 978-960-7032-58-4.
- "Policies and cost of adaptation to climate change" with P. Capros, M. Zampara, L. Paroussos,
 Vrontisi, M. Papaioannou & A. Xepapadeas in <u>The Environmental, Economic and Social Impacts of Climate Change in Greece</u> Bank of Greece (2011). ISBN 978-960-7032-58-4.

 "Energy country profiles: Albania" with P. Deriziotis in <u>South East Europe Energy Outlook</u>. <u>An IENE Reference Study</u> Institute of Energy for South East Europe (2011). ISBN 978-960-87945-9-7.

EDITORIAL WORK IN COLLECTIVE VOLUMES AND PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS

- 2022-Ongoing: Review Editor Economics of Climate Change, Frontiers
- 2022- Ongoing: Member of the Editorial Board: <u>Humanities & Social Sciences Communications</u>, Springer Nature
- 2021- Ongoing: Associate editor, <u>SDGs in the European Region</u>, Implementing the UN Sustainable Development Goals- Regional Perspectives, Springer
- 2021: Tsani, S, Overland, I (Eds.) <u>The sustainable politics and economics of natural resources</u>. Edgard Elgar Publishing (2021). ISBN: 9781789908763
- 2018: Invited Guest Editor, Special Issue: "Natural Resources Policy and Economics", Resources

PARTICIPATION IN INTERDISCIPLINARY PROJECTS

- 1. Structural capacities for tackling wicked problems, University of Ioannina Scientific Coordinator, **Erasmus+** (2022-2024)
- 2. <u>Understanding oil producers' responses to the renewable energy transition (OPRET)</u>, **Research** Council of Norway (2022-2024)
- 3. <u>Energy Governance for Sustainable Development</u>, Norway-Greece ENERGO, Scientific Coordinator, **EEA Grants** (2021-2024)
- 4. BEWARE-<u>Better water management for advancing resilient communities in Europe</u>, Invited Scientific Advisory Board Member, **Life Financial Instrument**, **European Union** (2021-2022)
- Innovative solutions for water scarcity in Southern Europe, Selected Body of Knowledge expert, European Institute of Innovation and Technology –EIT, EIT Food, EIT Climate-KIC, EIT Raw Materials and EIT Manufacturing (2020-2022)
- START2030- A social, technological, and economic evaluation of Austria's renewable electricity transformation 2030, Invited Scientific Advisory Board Member, Austrian Institute of Economic Research (2020-2022)
- 7. <u>Environment and Development in the Mediterranean Region at Horizon 2050</u>, Invited Expert Member of Foresight Group, **UN Environment**, **Programme Plan Bleu** (2020-2022)
- 8. YESS- Young Entrepreneurs Startup School, Interreg Greece Italy (2020-2021)
- 9. Science and Management of Intermittent Rivers & Ephemeral Streams (SMIRES), Cost Action (2018-2019).
- 10. Social innovation in marginalized rural areas (<u>SIMRA</u>), **European Union Horizon 2020 research** and innovation programme (2017-2018).
- 11. Preparation of strategy and action plan for the integrated management of coastal areas in Cyprus in the period 2018-2028, Cyprus Ministry of Environment (2016-2018).
- 12. Managing the effects of multiple stressors on aquatic ecosystems under water scarcity (<u>GLOBAQUA</u>), European Union's 7th programme for research, technological development, and demonstration (2016-2019).
- 13. Building research environments fostering innovation, decision making, governance and education (<u>BlueBRIDGE</u>), **European Union Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme** (2016).
- 14. Green growth and win-win strategies for sustainable climate action (<u>GREEN-WIN</u>), **European Union Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme** (2015-2016).
- 15. Modelling support in relation to the new reference scenario as well as policies on energy efficiency and renewable energies, **European Commission**, **DG ENER** (2015)

- 16. Study on actual GHG data for diesel, petrol, kerosene, and natural gas. **European Commission, DG ENER** (2015)
- 17. Economy wide analysis-Romania, World Bank (2015)
- 18. Advanced model development and validation for improved analysis of costs and impacts of mitigation policies (<u>ADVANCE</u>), **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2014-2016).
- 19. Study assessing the employment and social impact of energy efficiency, **European Commission**, **DG Energy** (2014)
- 20. GEM-E3 model developments and data documentation, **European Commission, DG Research** (2014)
- 21. Macroeconomic development in Catalonia in horizon 2030. Assessing the effects of possible secession from Spain, **Barcelona Centre for International Affairs** (2013-2015)
- 22. GEM-E3 model update and secondary income distribution data, model developments and data documentation, **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2013-2014)
- 23. GEM-E3 model definition for the study on energy prices and costs, **European Commission, DG**Research (2013)
- 24. Social impact policy analysis of technological innovation challenges (<u>SIMPATIC</u>), **European** Commission, DG Research (2013).
- 25. Macroeconomic volatility and fiscal policy in resource rich countries, **Research Promotion Foundation of Cyprus** (2012-2014).
- 26. World Input-Output database: Construction and applications (WIOD), **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2012)
- 27. Framework contract for long-range energy modelling for the period up to 2050, **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2011-2014)
- 28. Assessment of climate change mitigation pathways and evaluation of the robustness of mitigation cost estimates (AMPERE), European Commission, DG Research (2011-2012)
- 29. Development of methods and tools for evaluation of research (<u>DEMETER</u>), **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2011)
- 30. Biomass role in achieving the climate change and renewables EU policy targets. Demand and supply dynamics under the perspective of stakeholders-Biomass futures, **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2011)
- 31. Model based assessment of EU energy and climate change policies for post-2012 regime, **European Commission, DG Research** (2011)
- 32. Prospective analysis for the Mediterranean Region (MEDPRO), Socio-economic Sciences & Humanities Programme of DG Research of the **European Commission's 7**th **Framework Research Programme** (2010-2013).
- 33. Caspian basin approach to oil funds in the face of the global financial crisis: challenges, predictability and recommendations for the way forward, Public Finance Monitoring Centre, Azerbaijan, Revenue Watch Institute, Bank Information Centre, USA (2008-2010).
- 34. Further developments in applied general equilibrium energy and climate policy modelling (CEPAM), **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2008)
- 35. Energy outlook for the South East Europe, **Institute of Energy for South-East Europe** (2008-2011)
- 36. Sectoral emission reduction potentials and economic costs of climate change (SERPEC), **European Commission, DG Research** (2006)
- 37. Modelling of energy technologies prospective in a general and partial equilibrium framework (MENGTECH), **European Commission**, **DG Research** (2006)
- 38. Modelling R&D for sustainable development. R and D for SD, **European Commission, DG**Research (2005)

SCIENTIFIC REPORTS

- 1. "Action Plan for an integrated Coastal Zone Management: Final report" with A. Caramondani, Hatziharalambous, P. Koundouri, A. Mourmouri, I. Tsampouris, S. Athanasatos, M. Pyrgou et al. ALA Planning Partnership Consultancy L.L.C. Greek Biotope-Wetland Centre (EKBY)-Department of Environment, Nicosia (2018)
- 2. "The BlueMED Strategic Research and Innovation Agenda (SRIA) Survey. Results from Greece" with N. Papandroulakis, P. Pagou, C. Vassilopoulou, A. Karagiorgis, C. Topouzelis, N. Themelis, Ventikos & E. Hatziyanni. Hellenic Centre for Marine Research, BlueMED (2018)

MEDIA COVERAGE AND ENGAGEMENT WITH PUBLIC DEBATE

- Media <u>coverage</u> of the Water Academies 2021 and reference to training sessions, **RETEMA**, Spain, November 2021.
- 2. Energy transition: challenges and opportunities for the local supply chain and the labor market (in Greek Ενεργειακή μετάβαση: Προκλήσεις και ευκαιρίες για την εγχώρια εφοδιαστική αλυσίδα και την αγορά εργασίας). **Insider** (reprint <u>Energypress</u>), September 2021.
- 3. <u>Public opinion on climate change in Greece</u> (In Greek: Κλιματική δράση και καθαρή ενέργεια μετά την πανδημία: Τι πιστεύουν οι Έλληνες Πολίτες). **BuildBackBetter**, June 2021. Available on YouTube
- 4. <u>Conflicting reactions from mining companies over new arctic environmental responsibility index.</u> **High North News**, May 2021.
- 5. The Arctic Environmental Responsibility Index. The Norwegian American, April 2021.
- 6. How are the challenges of the energy transition for Mediterranean countries reassessed due to the Covid-19 pandemic? **Ecomnews Med,** April 2021.
- Energy transition, sustainability, and labour market policies: Implications and recommendations for the South Mediterranean countries. FEMISE Network/Center for Mediterranean Integration (CMI) COVID-19 MED Policy Briefs, Medbrief 17. COVID-19 Implications in the Mediterranean. April 2021.
- 8. <u>The Arctic Environmental Responsibility Index: using expert perceptions to rank the social and environmental performance of extractive companies.</u> **GOXY,** March 2021.
- Energy developments with horizon to 2030. Radio interview, Greek Public Radio Broadcaster "Athens Calling", March 2021. Available on YouTube
- 10. <u>Arctic social and environmental responsibility. Challenges and opportunities for northern resource extraction</u>. **Psychology Today**, March 2021.
- 11. <u>Innowise Challenge Lab Greece</u>. Smart Water Cities panel discussion **European Institute of Innovation and Technology**, September 2020. Watch on YouTube <u>Greek audio</u> and <u>English</u> audio.
- 12. <u>Sovereign wealth funds and green financing: Opportunities and challenges</u>. **Energy Matters to Climate Change**, September 2020.
- 13. Just transition and employment (in Greek, Δίκαιη μετάβαση και απασχόληση), **Insider** (reprint **Energypress**), June 2020.
- 14. <u>Water scarcity in Southern Europe: Climate expert insights</u>, **EIT Climate KIC Community**, May 2020.
- 15. Life after oil: Just transition, employment, and human capital. ECOCUP Green Talks, May 2020.
- 16. Current energy developments in Greece and Southeast Mediterranean. Radio interview, **Greek Public Radio Broadcaster**, January 2020.

- 17. Hydrocarbons: Local content policies for sustainable development. **Energypress**, November 2019 (In Greek Υδρογονάνθρακες: Πρακτικές αξιοποίησης εγχώριου δυναμικού για βιώσιμη ανάπτυξη).
- 18. Economic Perspectives to Resource Wealth: Social and Policy Implications, **Association of Schools of Political Studies of the Council of Europe**, October 2018, Thessaloniki, Greece. Available on YouTube.
- 19. Where to look for wealth in an era of global warming (in Russian), Euro Pulse, May 2018.
- 20. <u>Sustainable development and current trends in economic research</u> (in Russian), **Colta Russia**, May 2018.
- 21. Expert invitation, Stakeholder Meeting Awareness Raising Campaign on Energy Efficiency, **DG JUST, European Commission**, Athens, March 15th, 2018.
- 22. <u>Scientific evidence-based decision making for sustainable development, climate change mitigation and adaptation</u>, **4**th **Business Forum Greece-Sweden**, Hellenic-Swedish Chamber of Commerce, Athens, March 12th, 2018.
- 23. From linear model to cyclical economy (<u>Απο την ευθεία...στο κύκλο</u>). **Athens Science Festival**, March 2017, Athens, Greece. Watch on YouTube.
- 24. Integrated production models for aquaculture and blue growth (with P. Koundouri). **The European Files**, <u>Blue Growth Strategy</u>, June 2017, No. 47. **European Commission**.
- 25. Blue economy and integrated aquaculture management (with P. Koundouri, E. Petra, C. Dimitrakopoulos & G. Antzoulatos). **European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists Newsletter**, Spring 2017.
- 26. Greek Crisis-EU Economy. NHK, **National Public Broadcasting Organization of Japan**, International News Report, 23rd October 2014.
- 27. Challenges of Macroeconomic Volatility in Resource-Rich Countries (with L. Coutinho & A. Michaelides). STOCKWATCH Cyprus.

CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, AND INVITED TALKS

- 1. Water scarcity: Business, innovation, and financing implications. **EIT Food RIS Policy Council**, Group B 2nd meeting. February 2022 (online)
- Socio-economic implications of energy transition and technological developments. 5th Athens
 Conference on EU Energy Law and Policy: Current Trends in Energy Transition. December 2021 (online)
- 3. Natural resources, blue economy, and energy transition. What prospects for regional cooperation? 2021 Nazarbayev University, Graduate School of Public Policy Conference, October 2021 (online)
- The European Green Deal and blue economy prospects in the Mediterranean. 3rd International Congress Age of New Economy and New Jobs - Blue Economy and Blue Innovation, October 2021 (online)
- 5. <u>Covid-19, innovation, and economic resilience.</u> Chandigarh University, School of Business. July 2021 (online)
- 6. Innovation and sustainable development financing in the times of the Covid-19 pandemic, **2**nd **Technical University of Mombasa Multidisciplinary Conference and Innovation Week**. June 2021 (online)
- 7. <u>Labor market and management decision making in crisis conditions: from pandemic to climate change</u>, **IMBA AUEB and MGIMO Business School Seminar**, April 2021 (online)
- 8. Public policy frameworks and sustainable development goals: Focus on Central Asia, **Nazarbayev University, Graduate School of Public Policy, Kazakhstan**, Invited talk, April 2021 (online)

- Sustainable development and the Oil and Gas sector: What lies ahead? SPE Gaia Sustainability,
 SPE Student Chapter, Invited talk, February 2021 (online)
- 10. Financing climate action for sustainable development: Public policies and sovereign wealth. World Sustainable Development Teach-in Day. December 2020 (online).
- 11. <u>Climate action, energy transition and labor markets: Public policies and sectoral implications</u> (Session chair), **Conference on Sustainable development goals in Central Asia and the challenges of COVID-19 (GSPPCONF2020)** October 2020 (online).
- 12. Socio-economic, legal and technical assessment of offshore safety in Greece (Κοινωνικο– οικονομική, νομική και τεχνική αξιολόγηση της υπεράκτιας ασφάλειας στην Ελλάδα), with M. Matzakou, K. Kostaki & N. Mparkas, 3rd Scientific Forum for Disaster Risk Reduction in Greece, Hellenic Disaster Risk Reduction Forum, March 2020, Athens, Greece.
- 13. <u>Local content policies in the energy sector</u>, **3rd Balkan & East MED Energy Law Forum**, November 2019, Athens, Greece.
- 14. Economic Perspectives to Resource Wealth: Social and Policy Implications, **Association of Schools of Political Studies of the Council of Europe**, October 2018, Thessaloniki, Greece.
- 15. Science-driven approaches to investment valuation- Assessment of market and non-market effects. **EMBRIC Satellite Meeting, Establishment of an Interregional Investment Platform**, September 2018, Crete, Greece.
- Environmental resource management for sustainable growth: Economic, social, financial and technology considerations. International Conference on Protection and Restoration of the Environment XIV, July 2018, Thessaloniki, Greece.
- 17. Microeconomic perspectives to climate change and implication for public policy making, **Moscow School of Social and Economic Sciences**, November 2018, Moscow, Russia.
- 18. Socio-economic methodology, approaches and results for economic development in accordance with the sustainable development goals and blue economy (with P. Koundouri), 12th Panhellenic Symposium of Oceanography and Fisheries, Blue Growth for the Adriatic—lonian Macro region and the Eastern Mediterranean, June 2018, Corfu, Greece.
- 19. <u>Assessment indicators for Sovereign Wealth Funds: A quantitative snapshot</u>. **23**rd Annual Conference of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists, June 2017, Athens, Greece.
- 20. <u>Socio-economic datasets and models</u> (with Vassilopoulos, A.). **RDA Europe-BlueBRIDGE Datathon on Fisheries and Aquaculture**, June 2017, Heraklion, Crete, Greece.
- 21. From linear model to cyclical economy (<u>Απο την ευθεία...στο κύκλο</u>). **Athens Science Festival**, March 2017, Athens, Greece. Watch on <u>YouTube</u>.
- 22. <u>Cloud infrastructure serving aquafarms</u> (with Antzoulatos, G., Dimitrakopoulos, C. & Petra, E). 2nd International Congress of Applied Ichthyology and Aquatic Environment, November 2016, Messolonghi, Greece.
- 23. Limiting fiscal pro-cyclicality: Evidence from resource-rich countries. **British Council Researchers Links Workshop for Early Career Researchers**, February 2015, Baku, Azerbaijan.
- 24. Female labour force participation and economic development in the South Mediterranean. Prospective Analysis for the Mediterranean Region Conference, **Centre for European Policy Studies**, February 2013, Brussels, Belgium.
- 25. Natural resources, governance and institutional quality: Assessing the impact of non-renewable resource funds. **Annual Conference of the European Economic Association**, August 2009, Barcelona, Spain.
- 26. Resource curse, national companies and institutional quality. **Azerbaijan Diplomatic Academy**, December 2008, Baku, Azerbaijan.

GRANTS AND AWARDS

STEAM **Transcultural Science Communication** Summer School Grant (2017)

Royal Economic Society Conference Grant (2009)

University of Reading, Business School Studentship (2007-2010)

University of Reading, Centre for Euro-Asian Studies Research Scholarship (2006-2008)

Erasmus scholarship, Undergraduate studies, University of Essex (2004)

ACADEMIC SERVICES

2022: Scientific Committee and Session co-chair (Fiscal policy and governance in support of sustainable development), 10th International Conference on Sustainable Development (online)

2022: Scientific Programme Committee Member, 27th Annual Conference of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists

2021: Expert research proposal reviewer for the **French National Research Agency**, Franco-German call in Humanities and Social Sciences

2020: Scientific Programme Committee Member, 25th Annual Conference of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists

2020: Expert Invitation, Europe Green Talks, Project: **Public Diplomacy- EU and Russia**, Moscow, Russia

2019: PhD External Examiner, University of Reading, UK

2018: Reviewer for the First Order Draft of the **IPCC Special Report** on the <u>Ocean and Cryosphere in a Changing Climate</u> (SROCC)

2018: Expert Invitation (twice), Europe Green Talks, Project: **Public Diplomacy- EU and Russia**, Moscow, Russia

2018: Scientific Committee Member, 6th Annual International Conference on Sustainable Development (ICSD), Columbia University, New York, USA

2018: Scientific Programme Referee, 6th World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists

2017: Scientific Programme Referee, 23rd Annual Conference, European Association of

Environmental and Resource Economists Annual Conference

2013: Organizing Committee Member, **Conference on Fiscal Challenges of Hydrocarbon Exploration in Cyprus**, Europrism Research Centre & the University of Cyprus

LECTURING AND TRAINING

- 2021- ongoing: Graduate level, Environmental Economics, Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece
- 2020- ongoing: Undergraduate level, Introduction to Economics, Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece
- 2020- ongoing: Undergraduate level, Public Economics, Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece
- 2020- ongoing: Graduate level, Oil and Gas Dynamics, Hellenic Open University, Greece
- 2017- ongoing: Graduate level, International MBA, Managerial Economics, Athens University of Economics and Business, Greece
- 2017- ongoing: Graduate level, International MBA, Energy Economics and Management, Athens University of Economics and Business, Greece
- 2021: <u>Water academies 2021</u>. Sessions in: i) EU framework for water resources management, ii) Water scarcity economic and business implications for Industry 4.0, iii) Water scarcity effects on energy sector and solutions available for the water shortages. EIT Manufacturing.
- 2021: Graduate level, Energy economics, Hellenic Open University, Greece

- 2020- 2021: Graduate level, Petroleum economics and law, Technical University of Crete, Greece
- 2020: Graduate level, Applied Microeconomics, Department of Economics, University of Ioannina, Greece
- 2019: Online course and e-training tool in: "Managing the effects of multiple stressors on aquatic ecosystems under water scarcity: The use of economic incentives to improve programs of measures", Open Training and Education Association Platform (Opentea) EU.
- 2019: Graduate level, Session in Economics of Sustainable Water Management of Intermittent Rivers and Ephemeral Streams in accordance to the Water Framework Directive (WFD), the Millennium Ecosystems Assessment (MEA) and Sustainale Development Goals of the UN Agenda 2030, SMIRES Training Course, Greece
- 2018: Graduate level, Session in economic challenges and solutions to the sustainable management of energy resources: An international perspective, Global Responsibility Week, Nottingham Business School, UK
- 2018: Graduate level, Session in Theory and Application Session on Benefit Transfer Methods for Economic Valuation, ATHENA Research and Innovation Centre in Information Communication & Knowledge Technologies, 5th GLOBAQUA Training Course, Greece
- 2017: Undergraduate level, Microeconomics, Athens University of Economics and Business, Department of International and European Economic Studies, Greece
- 2017: Graduate level, Seminar in conceptual framework and IT applications for integrated economic—environmental modeling. Department of Economics, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece
- 2016:Graduate level, Seminar in introduction of socio-economic valuation tools to Virtual Research Environments (VREs), Department of Informatics and Telecommunications, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece
- 2010: Graduate level, International Business and Management, Kainar University, Kazakhstan
- 2008-2010: Graduate level, Corporate Management in the Commonwealth of Independent States, University of Reading, UK
- 2008-2010: Graduate level, Business and Management in Emerging Markets, University of Reading, UK
- 2007-2010: Undergraduate level, Macroeconomics, University of Reading, UK
- 2007-2010: Undergraduate level, Microeconomics, University of Reading, UK
- 2007-2008: Graduate level, Professional Courses in Energy Economics, University of Reading, UK

MEMBERSHIPS

2021-Present: Circular Economy Alliance, Member and representative

2020-Present: European School of Sustainability Science and Research, Member and representative

2020-Present: Expert panel, Euro-Mediterranean Economists Association

2017-Present: General Secretariat for Research and Technology (<u>GSRT</u>), Greece, Accredited evaluator 2014: Energy, Technology, and Infrastructure Development Observatory of Argentina (<u>OETEC</u>), Member of panel of expert advisors

2011-Present: Athens Institute for Education and Research (ATINER), Academic affiliate

2005-Present: Economic Chamber of Greece, Member

REFEREEING

Verified reviewer at Publons: publons.com/a/1308876/

1. Peer reviewed Journals: International Journal of Public Law and Policy, Economic Systems, Economic Systems Research, Journal of International Trade and Economic Development, Energy Economics, Energy Policy, Resources Policy, Journal of Cleaner Production, Modern Applied Science, Eurasian Economic Review, The Energy Journal, International Journal of Manpower,

Climate and Development, Quality and Quantity, Resources, Sustainability, Science of the Total Environment

2. Acting book referee for Elsevier and In Tech-Open Science

LANGUAGES

Greek (Proficient), English (Proficient), French (Good), Italian (Good), Russian (Beginner)

COMPUTING SKILLS

Microsoft Office, STATA, SPSS, R, GAMS, SAS